FW: Leave for Making Schools Work Conference

Debbie Vance <vance_d@hcsb.k12.fl.us>
Tue 6/18/2024 11:24 AM
To:Kelly Pogue <pogue_k@hcsb.k12.fl.us>

Debbie Vance

Confidential Secretary to Dr. Mike Lastra, Principal
Eastside Elementary School

352-797-7045 - ext. 406

352—797—7&— Fax

4 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
IGNITING THE ENERGY OF EASTSIDE

From: Eric Schwartz <schwartz_e@hcsb.k12.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18,2024 11:21 AM

To: Debbie Vance <vance_d@hcsb.k12.fl.us>
Subject: Leave for Making Schools Work Conference
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Date w Time Amount  Type Status Year Time Off Code Reason

P 07/11/2024 Thu 8:00am 8h 00m Used Approved Current TEMPORARY DUTY TEMP DUTY
b 07/10/2024 Wed 8:00 am 8h 00m Used |Approved Current TEMPORARY DUTY TEMP DUTY
P 07/09/2024 Tue 8:00am 8h 00m Used Approved Current TEMPORARY DUTY TEMP DUTY
b 07/08/2024 Mon 8:00am 8h 00m Used Approved Current TEMPORARY DUTY TEMP DUTY

Eric Schwartz
Assistant Principal
Eastside Elementary
352-797-7045 ext. 402

IMPORTANT NOTICE: All e-mails sent to this address are public record unless specifically exempted by Florida law, and are archived accordingly.
The School District does not allow use of School District equipment and e-mail for non-School District business purposes.



